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Memorandum
Item 11g

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: June 26, 2024

SUBJECT: CCSD Digital Learning Handbook

The CCSD Digital Learning Handbook has not been updated for many years. CCSD’s Information Technology
staff members have updated the CCSD Digital Learning Handbook has been updated to ensure that it is
reflective of current practices, Board adopted policies and administrative regulations, and alignment, where
appropriate, with the CHS Student Handbook and CEMS Student Handbook.

Additional or modified language is noted by Yellow Highlight and deleted language is noted by Red
Strikethrough: Attached to this memo is the updated CCSD Digital Learning Handbook.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the CCSD Digital Learning Handbook as presented.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



